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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING" ~ ~J? 
FROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ~ ~ 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 990433-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5835 
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Attached is a NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER CANCELING 
PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE INVOLUNTARILY, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 5) 
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cc: Division of Communications 
I: 990433ix. kmp 



M E M 0 RAN D 0 M 

October 5, 1999 

RECCi1L)S AND 
REPORTING 

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING II 11. jJf1, Ju 
lJFROM: 	 DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PENA) ~.~ i 

RE: 	 DOCKET NO. 990433-TC - CANCELLATION BY FLORIDA PUBLIC 
SERVICE COMMISSION OF PAY TELEPHONE CERTIFICATE NO. 5835 
ISSUED TO TIMOTHY L. VETROMILE FOR VIOLATION OF ROLE 25­
4.0161, F.A.C. 

Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket. (Number of pages in order - 2) 

KMP/anc 
Attachment 
cc: Division of Communications 
I: 990433co.kmp 

/vlCD ut. 



